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Joseph T. Brown, P.E. Joan McDonald
Regional Director Commissioner
CORONA READY MIX INCORPORATED February 12, 2014

50-25 97" Place
Corona, N.Y. 11368

Re: Concrete Plant Approval
Facility No. C0340

Gentleman:

On 12-09-2013 personnel from Albany and Regional Materials staff inspected your concrete production
facilities located at 50-25 97" Place.

As a result of this inspection, it has been determined that the physical plant features, the automation and
recordation equipment at this facility are in conformance with the requirements outlined in Section 501 of
the New York State Department of Transportation Standard Specifications of May 1, 2008, as addended.
Approval is hereby given to supply concrete from this facility to department projects until 12-09-2014.

This approval is contingent on your ability to continue to meet all N.Y.S. D.O.T. specifications and all
health and safety requirements. Periodic inspections, sampling and testing will be made to ensure

continued compliance.

Any questions, call me at 718-479-2622

Yours truly,

foud) dimda

Paul Anderle
Regional Materials Engineer - Region 11



